General Meeting Minutes

Submitted by Julie Schaefer

May 9, 2019

President's Business: Rose Davis

- The meeting was called to order at 6:45 PM.
- The minutes and the Treasurer's reports of April 11, 2019 were approved as written on the Guild website.

COMMITTEE REPORTS:

Programs: Janet Carver

- Please sign up for the workshop you want to attend at least 2 weeks prior to the date of the workshop.
- On the June 13th the lecture at the general meeting will be "Diamond Divas and Drama Queens" by MJ Kinman. This will be a Trunk Show. The June 14th workshop is "Treasure Hunting: Discovering Abstract Designs in Exquisite Gemstones". The June 15th workshop is "Bite-Size Gem Quilts: Creating a Small Faceted Quilt".
- July will only be a lecture by Pam Holland. The workshops will be through TAQG.
- August there won't be a workshop. The general meeting will be Quilt Plano 2019 Preview Night.
- September the workshops will be with Bethanne Nemesh. September 13th the workshop will be "Quilted Texture from A to Zen". September 14th is "The Devil in the Details".
- October 11th Melinda Bula will have a workshop on "Fabulous Fusible Flowers: Coneflowers". October 12th she will work with "Renegade Thread Play Technique".
- November the wonderful Edyta Sitar will have 2 workshops: November 15th "Fusible Applique: Seasonal Silhouettes". November 16th the workshop will be "Triangle Exchange: Tree Farm".

Community Service: Kaye Dunn

• Aggie Meszaros takes the cuddles that are turned in to Children's Medical Center and has requested that when members make cuddles they need to

remember that these are for children so make sure the fabric used is childlike.

- So far this year 129 quilts, 78 pillowcases, 152 cuddles and 160 dog beds have been delivered to our various agencies. Many stockings have been completed for the Christmas Project.
- She will be delivering the donated baby/toddler clothes, quilts and other items for he PISD School-Age Parent Program graduation party.
- Don't forget that at each meeting you can pick up items to work on.
- May 13th will be a basting day at Monica Hendewerk's home (6412 Stone Canyon Drive, Plano, TX 75024).
- The next Sit and Sew Day will be May 14th at the Plano Sewing Center.
- May 18th the sew day will be at the Best Little Retreat Center in Texas.
- Sandy Buttine needs someone willing to be trained as the leader of the Saturday group. Sandy can be reached at 214-649-8196.
- June 11th will be a "Quilting for Others" quilt day at the Best Little Retreat Center in Texas from 9:00 am to 9:00 pm. Our goal is to quilt at least 100 quilts that day. Community Service will be paying for your
- day at the center. The quilts will be basted, ready for quilting and there will be snacks and door prizes.

Mini Quilts for Quilt Plano 2019: Kaye Dunn

 We still need mini quilts for the raffle at the show. We will continue to receive them both June and July. We now have 36 mini quilts and we need 75 to 80 before the July 11th general meeting. The guidelines for making a mini quilt are on the QGPlano.org website.

Guild Activities: Leanna Williams

- The New Member Tea is Saturday June 8th.
- Everyone working on their block of the month quilt needs to continue so that they may be exhibited at the quilt show in August. The top needs to be finished by June 13th.
- The next day retreats are: 1-day May 26th; 2-day July 20-21st; 3-day September 5-7th.

TAQG: Jeanne Fletcher

- Rally Day is July 13th held at Mimosa Lane Baptist Church in Mesquite. Jeanne has the tickets for entry (\$5.00) and the lunch (\$10.00) as well as sign-up sheets for the workshops.
- At the table Jeanne had one of the door prizes (a 17-inch Tutto Rolling Machine Carrier.) There won't be a sewing machine as a door prize this year.

Membership: Sue Rentz / Carole Glover

- There were 84 members present.
- Our new member is Sue Morris and the visitor was Earnestine Chipman.
- If you haven't picked up your member ID card please do so.

The meeting was adjourned at 7:10.